
1

Gold Mountain Community Services District

AGENDA

Regular Meeting
April 12, 2024 03:00 PM

150 Pacific Street, Portola, CA 96122
https://www.gmcsd.org/

President Gordon Bennie • Vice-President Kim Seney • Director Rene St. Pierre • Director Kathy
Kogge • Director Jon Gresley

RULES AND PROCEDURES OF THIS BOARD

Any person desiring to address the CSD Board on any item not on the Agenda may do so
during the public comment period of the meeting. The public is asked to limit comments to
three minutes. The Board will also allow for 3-minute public comments between each agenda
item.

Please direct your email comments to the CSD at info.gmcsd@gmail.com. Members of the
public may submit their comments in writing to be included in the public record. Copies of
agenda reports or other written documentation relating to each item of business referred to on
this agenda will be available on the District's website at www.gmcsd.org. If you have any
questions on any agenda items, contact the CSD at 530-832-5945.

REASONABLE ACCOMMODATIONS

In compliance with the Americans with Disability Act, if you are a disabled person and you need
disability-related modifications or accommodations to participate in this meeting, then please contact
District Secretary at 530-832-5945. Request must be made as early as possible, and at least one full
business day before the start of the meeting

Call to Order1.

Roll CallA.

Public Comments2.

Discussion Comment
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.3, members of the audience may address the Board
on any agenda item before or during the Board's consideration of the item. The District allows a
maximum of three (3) minutes for each speaker.

Correspondence to the Board 3.

Discussion Possible Action Comment    View Item

https://www.gmcsd.org/
https://civengage.com/public-comment/745/2
https://civengage.com/public-comment/745/2
https://civengage.com/public-comment/745/3
https://civengage.com/view-item.php?agenda_item=3848|3849|3850&token=c0675cac3d7b5b395c0fdeee6f163db6
https://civengage.com/public-comment/745/3


2

1. LAFCO

2. Michael's  (Pine Ridge Apartments)

3.Mike Callahan 

Consent Agenda4.

Discussion Possible Action Comment    View Item
These routine items are expected to be acted upon at one time without discussion. Any Board
Member, staff member or interested public party may request that an item be removed from the
consent calendar for discussion

 Approve 1.19.24 Meeting MinutesA.

GM REPORT- Skyler5.

Discussion Comment    View Item

1 Field Report 

2. Profit & Loss

3 AR Report

Fire Report- Bill Robinson6.

Discussion Comment    View Item

Budgets -Skyler7.

Discussion Possible Action Comment    View Item

Fire Budget

Water & Sewer Budget

Policy # 50058.

Discussion Possible Action Comment    View Item

Amending Policy 5005- Kim Seney

Wildfire Preparedness Fair-Kathy Kogge9.

Discussion Comment    View Item

Plumas County Fire Safe Council

Directors Reports10.

Discussion Comment

Adjournment11.

https://civengage.com/public-comment/745/4
https://civengage.com/view-item.php?agenda_item=3851&token=f9fb5536863204c18ae8c9ec37ba622a
https://civengage.com/public-comment/745/4
https://civengage.com/public-comment/745/5
https://civengage.com/view-item.php?agenda_item=3852|3853|3854&token=0299e6a6f76aabba641da9627e081237
https://civengage.com/public-comment/745/5
https://civengage.com/public-comment/745/6
https://civengage.com/view-item.php?agenda_item=3855&token=0d38da70827530b92050ac6407fc3805
https://civengage.com/public-comment/745/6
https://civengage.com/public-comment/745/7
https://civengage.com/view-item.php?agenda_item=3861|3862&token=aae34c80c6987cfb47222fc7ef2cc3bc
https://civengage.com/public-comment/745/7
https://civengage.com/public-comment/745/8
https://civengage.com/view-item.php?agenda_item=3858|3859|3860&token=e1a6d6b0630a06e2f83348b538e00345
https://civengage.com/public-comment/745/8
https://civengage.com/public-comment/745/9
https://civengage.com/view-item.php?agenda_item=3863&token=5e7b78d9fb58c87f452beeac13d8dae8
https://civengage.com/public-comment/745/9
https://civengage.com/public-comment/745/10
https://civengage.com/public-comment/745/10














































































1

Gold Mountain Community Services District
Minutes

Regular Meeting
January 19, 2024 10:00 AM

150 Pacific Street, Portola, CA 96122
https://www.gmcsd.org/

Call to Order1.
The meeting was called to order at 10:00 am by Director Rene St. Pierre.

Roll CallA.

Present: Director Rene St. Pierre, Director Kathy Kogge, Director Jon Gresley

Absent: President Gordon Bennie, Vice-President Kim Seney

Staff Present: Skyler Allingham , Bill Robinson, Debbie Beever

Public Comments2.

n/a

Correspondence with the Board3.

n/a

Consent Agenda4.

Approve Meeting Minutes Nov 13, 2023A.

Board Meeting Dates for 2024B.

Renewal of Fire Contract with BFD C.

Director Jon Gresley motioned to approve. A second was made by Director Rene St. Pierre.

The motion failed with the following vote:
  ALL   In Favor      NONE   Opposed
  NONE   Abstained      NONE   Absent

General Managers Reports5.

Skyler went over his reports, did an update on Well 29. He briefly touched on the AR Report.
We need to look into reporting delinquent accounts 

https://www.gmcsd.org/


2

Fire Operators Report6.

Bill went over this incident report for the one medical call for the district. Bill also talked about
the progress on the TYPE 3 Truck. 

Adjournment7.

Rene St. Pierre adjourned the meeting at 10:32



 

AGENDA ITEM # F.3  GMCSD AGENDA TOPIC – Field Report  

 
 

This brief is being provided to inform the board, staff, and public of the details of an agenda item that 
requires no action from the board. The President of the Board will provide board members, staff, and 
the public the opportunity to ask questions about this topic when this agenda item is announced.  

Date:  3/29/2024 

Originator:  General Manager 

Agenda Topic Title:   General Manager Report 

Purpose of Brief: Informational Briefing 

Supporting Documents Included:   Yes 
 

 
      Water Distribution System: 

• Well 29 Grant Project is completed and online.  
• Booster Stations – Pump Stand Project moving along 3 out of 7 stands completed.   
• New WB DDW Draught Report required for the GM CSD system. (Safer Clearinghouse Report)  
• Falling water PRV is slowly failing and will need to be replaced. We currently have a temporary 

fix in place. Estimate for repair at this time 17k 
• All State and County Reports for Water distribution are completed for 2023. 

 

 

Sewer Transmission System and Septic Tanks: 

 
• Leach Fields - Falling Water Leach field expansion had light erosion during the last big rainstorm.  
•  Falling Water Leach Field CV Salts average is about 650 PPM for this month (Maxum Contaminant 

level) is 700 PPM.  
• The Septic tank inspections – scheduling 2024 tank inspections. 
• All State and County Reports for Sewer discharge are completed for 2023 

 

Financial Reports   

• P&L   
• Aging report  

 

      Other Discussion  

 



 

AGENDA ITEM # F.3  GMCSD AGENDA TOPIC – Field Report  

 

 

 

     
 
 
 

 



Skyler Allingham
Pencil









  Gold Mountain CSD

 A/R Aging Summary
 As of March 31, 2024

Current 1 - 30 31 - 60 61 - 90 > 90 TOTAL

(145) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.03 0.00 0.03

(70) 29.39 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 29.39

(381) 29.39 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 29.39

(382) 29.39 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 29.39

(385) 0.00 0.00 0.00 29.65 0.00 29.65

(051) 44.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 44.00

(80) 0.00 0.00 62.17 0.00 0.00 62.17

(384) 69.21 0.00 0.00 3.26 0.00 72.47

(371) 104.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 104.18

(38) 0.00 0.00 157.23 11.11 0.00 168.34

(143) 0.00 0.00 0.00 59.36 0.00 59.36

(098) 0.00 0.00 0.00 118.78 0.00 118.78

(354) 0.00 0.00 0.00 178.86 0.00 178.86

(257) 0.00 0.00 0.00 187.05 0.00 187.05

(45) 0.00 0.00 0.00 198.52 0.00 198.52

(043) 0.00 0.00 0.00 107.78 0.00 107.78

(011) 0.00 0.00 0.00 116.94 0.00 116.94

(054) 0.00 0.00 0.00 236.77 0.00 236.77

(259) 0.00 0.00 0.00 11.92 0.00 11.92

(219) 0.00 0.00 0.00 277.46 0.00 277.46

(228) 0.00 0.00 0.00 293.94 0.00 293.94

(361) 29.39 0.00 0.00 293.94 0.00 323.33

(325) 29.39 0.00 0.00 293.94 0.00 323.33

(421) 29.39 0.00 0.00 293.94 0.00 323.33

(15) 29.39 0.00 0.00 293.94 0.00 323.33

(084) 29.39 0.00 0.00 293.94 0.00 323.33

(37) 29.39 0.00 0.00 293.94 0.00 323.33

(097) 29.39 0.00 0.00 293.94 0.00 323.33

(220) 29.39 0.00 0.00 293.94 0.00 323.33

(428) 29.39 0.00 0.00 293.94 0.00 323.33

(343) 29.39 0.00 0.00 293.94 0.00 323.33

(085) 29.39 0.00 0.00 293.94 0.00 323.33

(151) 32.62 0.00 0.00 293.94 0.00 326.56

(211) 33.06 0.00 0.00 330.55 0.00 363.61

(388) 36.32 0.00 0.00 363.18 0.00 399.50

(150) 58.00 0.00 0.00 522.58 0.00 580.58

(420) 57.47 0.00 0.00 574.73 0.00 632.20

(351) 29.39 0.00 0.00 293.94 0.00 323.33

(350) 29.39 0.00 0.00 293.94 0.00 323.33

(315) 60.42 0.00 0.00 604.20 0.00 664.62

(395) 72.50 0.00 0.00 326.56 293.94 693.00

 Page 1 of 2



  Gold Mountain CSD

 A/R Aging Summary
 As of March 31, 2024

Current 1 - 30 31 - 60 61 - 90 > 90 TOTAL

(379) 72.50 0.00 0.00 326.56 293.94 693.00

(231) 293.94 0.00 0.00 440.83 0.00 734.77

(105) 587.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 293.94 881.82

(67) 81.24 0.00 0.00 812.44 0.00 893.68

(64) 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,070.23 0.00 1,070.23

(185) 0.00 0.00 117.24 363.18 623.76 1,104.18

(35) 0.00 0.00 162.60 400.29 958.09 1,520.98

(364) 0.00 0.00 230.48 455.83 1,458.50 2,144.81

(269) 0.00 0.00 235.71 460.11 1,496.96 2,192.78

(467) 0.00 0.00 215.40 293.94 936.12 1,445.46

(469DR) 0.00 0.00 215.40 293.94 1,057.80 1,567.14

(152) 0.00 0.00 531.73 702.32 3,973.08 5,207.13

TOTAL 2,073.58 0.00 1,927.96 14,288.06 11,386.13 29,675.73

 Page 2 of 2



                        P.O. Box 5                                             (530) 832-5945 
                        Clio, CA 96106                                      info.gmcsd@gmail.com  
 

 
 
This brief is being provided to inform the board, staff, and public of the details of an agenda item 
that requires no action from the board. The President of the Board will provide board members, 
staff, and the public the opportunity to ask questions about this topic when this agenda item is 
announced.  
Date:  03/20/2024 
Originator:  William Robinson Fire and Emergency Services Coordinator 
Agenda Topic Title:   Fire and Emergency Services Coordinator Report 
Purpose of Brief: Informational Briefing 
Supporting Documents Included:  No 
 
 
Fire Dept Run Report summary: No calls in the district Jan. Feb report due Mar 15th. 
 
QAV/Type 3 Report: 
   Paint progress, Paint completion due mid April. 
   Hose, nozzles, and fittings has been received. $10,200.00 paid with PG&E money. 
 
 
 



Jul '24 - Jun 25
Ordinary Income/Expense

4000 · OPERATIONS INCOME

4010 · Fire Protection Revenue (Fire Tax) $80,000

4020 · Interest & Late Charges $500

4030 - Miscellaneous Fire Income  Burn pile fees $3,000

4040 -Transfers from Reserves $0

4050 -Chipping Program NCA $0

4060 - Mastication Program  NCA $0

Total 4000 · INCOME Total $83,500

5000 · OPERATING EXPENSES

$9,200

5100 - Personnel Costs - Total $9,200

$16,500

$0

$2,500

$0

$1,000

$1,000

5200 - Operations - Total $21,000

$3,000

$1,500

5330.1 - P.P.E. $5,000

5330.2 - Hoses $1,000

5330.3 - Hand Tools $1,000

$300

5340.1 - Driver Training $2,500

5340.2 - Pump and Ground $1,500

5340.3 - EMS Training $1,200

5340.4 - Water Usage Reimbursement to W&S $1,300

$17,000

$15,000

5300 - Type 3 Engine

Gold Mountain CSD
Fire Operating Budget 20224 / 2025 Draft

5100 · PERSONNEL

5100 - Fire Personnel Reimbursement to W&S

5200 - Operations

5210 - Admin Fee - W&S

5220 - Fire Milc.

5230 - Firewise Support

5240 - Foreflow  Upgrades Maintenance/ Fire Hyd. Install

5250 - Tactical Emergency Response Plan

5260 - Volunteer Fire Fighter Support

5310 - Fuel and Maintenance

5320 - Repairs

5330 - Equipment and supplies

5330.4 - Foaming Agent 

5340 - Training

5300 - Quick Attack Vehicle  T3 - Total

5400 Forest Management

5410 -  High Risk Forest  Fuel's Treatment & Management



$12,000

$27,000

$74,200

$9,300

-$45,938
$0

Transfers from Operations $9,300

Transfers from Reserves $23,000

Transfers from Reserves Dixie Fire funds $30,000

$0

5005- Interest Income $0

$62,300

7010 - Quick Attack Trailer $8,000

$30,000

7070.1- Water Storage Upgrades $0

7070.2- Cap. Forest  Fuel's Treatment & Management $10,000

7070.3 - Foreflow  Upgrades & Maintenance/ Fire Hyd. Install $50,000

$98,000

Net Captal Income -$35,700

Net of  Operations 

5430 Chipping Program

5400 - TotalForest Management

5000 - Operations - Total Expenses

7060  One Time Type 3 Complaisance to operate 

6070 - Fire  Projects

 7000 - Total  Capital Expenses

Transfers To Captal Fund
Orderery income Balance

6000 - Capital Programs income

Miscellaneous Fire Income

6000 · Capital Programs - Total Income

7000 · Captal EXPENSES



1/2 Funded



Check spelling



Bank Acc.   Fire $165,700.00
Dixie Fire $45,000.00
Income From remainder $9,300.00
Total $220,000.00
Resurve $115,000.00
Total $105,000.00



NEW FY 24-25 RATES Jul '24 - Jun '25

6000 · OPERATIONS INCOME

6100 · Water Service Fees

6101 · Water Residential Connected 74,068.40

6102 · Water Residential Usage 26,375.16

6103 · Water Residential Unconnected 200,957.68

6104 · Water Commercial Connected 28,175.56

6105 · Water Commercial Usage 16,873.86

6106 · W&S- Commercial Standby 0.00

6100 - Water Total 346,450.66

47% Percent of total fees

6200 · Sewer Service Fees

6201 · Sewer Residential Connected 136,635.52

6202 · Sewer Residential Unconnected 197,701.84

6203 · Sewer Commercial Connected 55,131.54

6204 · Sewer Commercial Unconnected

6200 - Sewer Total 389,468.90

53% Percent of total fees

735,919.56

6300 · Misc. Fee Based Income

6301 · Interest & Late Charges 3,500.00
6302 · Admin Fee - Fire 16,500.00

6303 - Fire Labor Reimbursement 12,000.00

6304- Misc. Services Charges 3,000.00

6305 - Misc. Income 3,000.00

6306 - Grant Labor  Reimbursement 0.00

6300 - Total Misc. fee based income 38,000.00

Total 6000 · INCOME Total 773,919.56

Gold Mountain CSD
Water & Sewer Operating Budget 2024 / 2025  Draft

Total W&S Combined

INCOME Summary



Water Income 364,340.01
Sewer Income 409,579.55

Total 773,919.56

7000 · OPERATING EXPENSES

7100 - OPERATIONS

7110 - PERSONNEL
7111 · Salaries Ass. General Manager

7111-1 · General Manager 120,959.94

7111-2 · Office Administrator 22,000.00

7111-3 · Operator 1A (KA) 60,164.00

7111-4 · Operator 1B (WC) 58,595.68

7111-5 · On-Call 7,500.00

7111-6 -Treasurer 10,000.00

7111-7 · Fire Coordinator 10,764.00

7111 · Salaries Total 289,983.62

7112 · Compensation - Other
7112-1 · Payroll Expenses Dir Dep Fee 150.00

7112-2 · Overtime Contingency (5%) 8,000.00

7112-3 · Payroll Taxes 25,000.00

7112-4 · Workers Compensation Insur. 16,519.00

7112-5 · Performance Incentives 6,000.00

7112-6 ·  Benefits Package 27,000.00

7112-7 · Employee Insurance 9,000.00

7112-8 ·Training 8,000.00

7112-9 ·Travel and Accommodations 3,500.00

7112 ·  Compensation-Other Total 103,169.00

7110 · PERSONNEL Total 393,152.62

Water Expenses 185,085.42
Sewer Expenses 208,067.19

393,152.62

Personnel Costs



7120 · SERVICES and SUPPLIES

7120-1 · Water Licenses/Fees 2,000.00

7120-2 · Sewer Licenses/Fees 7,500.00

7120-3 · Insurance 19,000.00

11,980.00

7120-5 · Utilities 3,500.00

7120-6 · Communications 7,850.00

7120-7 · Miscellaneous 1,500.00

7120-8 · Publications 250.00

7120-9 · Memberships 2,700.00

7120-10 · Bank charges 250.00

7120-11 · Office Furniture & Equipment 3,000.00

5,500.00

7,500.00

7120-16 · HOA Fees 0.00

7120-18 · Accounting 42,000.00

7120-19 · Legal 9,000.00

7120-20 · Audit 7,200.00

7120-21 · Rate Study 3,000.00

7120-22 · IT Services 4,000.00

7120-23 · Professional Services Other 1,000.00

7120-24 · Equipment Rental 500.00

7120-25 · Debt Service 0.00

7120 · SERVICES and SUPPLIES Total 139,230.00

Water Expenses 63,073.31

Sewer Expenses 76,156.69
139,230.00

7130 · WATER OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE

7131 · WATER PRODUCTION

7131-1 · Wells 800.00

7131-2 · Electric 17,000.00

7131-3 · Testing 4,500.00

7120-4 · Rent

7120-12 · Office Expense & Supplies

7120-14 · Maintenance Building Expense

Services & Supply Costs



7131 WATER PRODUCTION - Total 22,300.00

7132 · WATER DISTRIBUTION

7132-1 · Distribution - Pipes 10,000.00

7132-2 · Booster Stations 10,000.00

7132-3 · Electric 15,000.00

7132-4 · Meter Maintenance 8,000.00

7132-5 · Storage Tanks 6,000.00

7132 · WATER DISTRIBUTION Total 49,000.00
7133 · Water Contingency 8,000.00

7130 · WATER O&M - Total 79,300.00

7140 · SEWER OPERATIONS and MAINTENANCE

7140-1 · Transmission -PIPES 10,000.00

7140-2 · Disposal/Treatment 9,000.00

7140-3 · Testing - sewer 8,000.00

7140-4 · Septic tank maintenance 1,500.00

7140-5 · Septic Pumping 15,300.00

7140-6 · Leach field Electric 1,500.00

7140-7 · Sewer Contingency 8,000.00

7140 · SEWER SYSTEM  Total 53,300.00

7150 ·  GENERAL MAINTENANCE

7150-1 · Maintenance Water 5,000.00

7150-2 · Maintenance Sewer 5,000.00

7150-3 · Equipment & Tools 3,000.00

7150-4 · Auto Fuel & Maintenance 15,000.00

7150-5 · Maintenance Supplies 2,300.00

7150-6 · Maintenance Contingency 10,000.00

7150 · GENERAL MAINTENANCE - Total 40,300.00

7160 · ENGINEERING STUDIES

7160-1 · General Engineering 10,000.00

7160-2 · System Mapping 2,500.00

7160-3 · Master Plan Update 2,000.00

7160-4 ·Water System Studies 3,500.00

7160-5 · Sewer System Studies 2,000.00



7160-6 · Engineering Contingency 2,000.00

7160 · ENGINEERING STUDIES Total 22,000.00

Water Expenses 31,900.00
Sewer Expenses 30,400.00

62,300.00

7100 Water Expenses Total 359,358.73$                                 
Sewer Expenses Total 367,923.88$                                 

Operating Expenses Total 727,282.62$                                 

Water Income over Expenses 4,981.28

Sewer Income over Expenses 41,655.67
46,636.94

Operational Income 46,636.94

7300 · Transfer to Operational Reserves 15,000.00

7400 · Transfer to Capital Fund 20,000.00

35,000.00

7000 - Net Ordinary Income 11,636.94

4000 - CAPITAL INCOME
4010 - Fee Income - Capacity Fees 28,468.00
4020 - Transfer from Operating Account 20,000.00
4030 - Capital Reserve Interest 3,000
4040 - Trasfer for Capital Reserve 31,000

Total 4000 - CAPITAL IINCOME 82,468.00

4500 - CAPITAL EXPENSE

4520 - Water Tank Painting $35,000.00
4530 - Master Plan update $25,000.00

Total 4500 Capital Expense $60,000.00

Total Transfer out of Operating

Maintenance & Enginnering Summary

Total W&S Expences

Income over Expense Summary



Net Capital 22,468.00



This brief is being provided to inform the Board, staff and public of the details of an agenda item that requires 

action from the Board.  The President of the Board will provide board members, staff, and the public the 

opportunity to ask questions about this topic when this agenda item is announced.     

 

Date:   April 5, 2024 

Originator:  Kim Seney 

Purpose:  Amendments to Policy Billing Policy #5005 

Desired Action by the Board:   
Complete first reading by the board for amendments to Billing Policy #5005. Consider waiving the 2nd reading if 

warranted and pass updated version recommended by Policy Committee. Requires a 3/5th majority affirmative 

vote of the board to pass. 

  

************************************** 

1. Description:  Policy 5005 was last amended at the September 2023 Board meeting.  GM Skyler 
requested that we make minor changes sections related to Water and Sewer Billing (5005.4) and 
Temporary Water Meters (5005.5) based on new information from the County.  Additionally, clean-up of 
the numbering in this Policy was needed for readability and that will occur if amended. A redlined 
version of the recommended changes accompanies this document for your review. 

 

2. Reason for Recommended Board Action - (Consider compliance, cost savings, fixing a problem):    

During conversations with Plumas County representatives, opportunity was identified to simplify how an 

“Unconnected” account transitions to “Connected”, removing any dependence on notification from the 

County about Certificate of Occupancy – which they do not send to GMCSD.  

 
In the past, a parcel went from UNCONNECTED to IN CONSTRUCTION to CONNECTED and GMCSD relied 

on when we "believed" the home to be no longer under construction to convert an account to 

connected status. Employees were basically left to determine when it was no longer "in construction" 

and we would have to rely on them to remember to convert it to "connected".   

 

When we redrafted the policy during the Rate Case in 2022, we removed some of the ambiguity by 

saying that when the certificate of occupancy was issued by county, we'd consider it no longer in 

construction.  Skyler recently spoke with the County about this process and learned the County cannot 

send us the certificate of Occupancy. The County recommends that a property convert to “Connected” 

once the System Capacity Fee is paid to GMCSD (see section 5005.4).   

 

These recommendations for when a property moves from “UNCONNECTED” to “CONNECTED” certainly 

streamline our processes and are reflected in the “redlined” version accompanying this document. This 

is a great example of how the CSD and County to create a WIN-WIN for both entities and their 

constituents.  

  



 

3. Anticipated Impacts to the District (negative and/or positive) - (Consider financial impact, change in 

procedures, customer and staff communication and effect if recommendations are not adopted):  This 

change will ensure that Connected fees are initiated at the time water begins flowing.  It removes 

ambiguity about when a structure becomes occupied, and will save staff time trying to obtain COE from 

the County, when in fact they will not provide us that information.  

 

4. Anticipated Impacts to the Customer – Standby, Residential, Commercial:   This amendment will 

improve clarity and reduce complexity for customers as to when a parcel transitions from Unconnected 

to Connected. However, it must also be noted that this change will move the customer into "connected" 

status sooner than under existing practice.  It should be noted that the amended timing of status change 

aligns with timing of when the District spends resources to support Connected accounts.  

 

5. Recommendation (s):   The Policy Review Working Committee and the General Manager recommend 

that the Board review, discuss, waive 2nd reading and adopted revisions to Policy #5005.  

 



Board Approval Date:  __6.15.22_____ 
Modification Date:    ___9.23.22___     
Last Review Date:  ____9.23.22___ 

 

Gold Mountain Community Services District 

POLICY HANDBOOK 

POLICY TITLE: Billing Policy  
POLICY NUMBER: 5005  
  
  
5005.1 Overview.   Gold Mountain Community Services District (GMCSD) is responsible for water 

delivery; wastewater collection and disposal (sewer); fire prevention and suppression; and 
emergency medical response service (EMS) to properties within the District boundaries.  
GMCSD provides quarterly statements for water and sewer services, and additionally 
collects the fire tax included on the Plumas County property tax roll for fire prevention, fire 
suppression and EMS response services. 

5005.2 Definitions. In accordance with the 2022 Rate Schedules, passed and adopted under the 
Proposition 218 process, the District assesses service rates for all parcels under two 
categories: 

1. Connected Customers – customers connect to and who use water and sewer services  

2. Unconnected Customers – customers that have not installed a water meter and/or 
septic system for the handling of wastewater 

5005.3 Owner/Tenants. California law allows tenants to apply for a utility account in their own 
name. The CSD requires a copy of the signed lease to apply for such account. The property 
owner remains ultimately responsible for utility payments and late fees.  In the event of 
any delinquency, as detailed in the following sections, all notices of delinquency will be 
sent to both the tenant and the owner of record. Delinquency proceedings will be 
conducted with the owner of record.  

The Special Fire Tax is always invoiced to the owner of record and recorded in the County 
Assessor’s office.  

5005.4 Water and Sewer Billing:  In accordance with California Government Code Section 61115, the 
following policy and procedures are in effect on the date of the adoption of this policy regarding the 
collection of water and sewer service revenue for services rendered  for all customers.  Parcel 
Accounts are considered “Connected” when the  System Capacity Fee has been paid in fullproperty 
has an installed water meter and passes Plumas County’s Final Sewer Activation Inspection. 

5005.4  



Board Approval Date:  __6.15.22_____ 
Modification Date:    ___9.23.22___     
Last Review Date:  ____9.23.22___ 

 

5005.5   Temporary Water Meters.  Customers that request have a temporary water meter be 
installed for any use including constructiontree falling, fire safety H.F.R. lot clean up, irrigation, or other 
temporary services, are charged for all water usage in addition to  meter fees according to Fee 
Schedule (see Exhibit A)their respective service charge. 

5005.5  

5005.6   Quarterly Statements. The District bills water and sewer fees on a quarterly basis 
with balances due and payable on 1 October, 1 January, 1 April, and 1 July.  Fees received 
after the first of the following month, 1 November, 1 February, 1 May, and 1 August, are 
considered late and the District will start delinquency procedures. Customers may choose 
to make payments in advance, quarterly, semi-annually, annually or a lump sum.  
Customers are reminded that they are responsible for quarterly water and sewer 
payments whether or not they receive an actual bill.  

5005.6  

5005.7  Water and Sewer charges. Definitions and additional details regarding utility 
charges can be found in the Water Rate Policy (#5010) and Sewer Rate Policy (#5020):  

5005.7  

Water Service Charge – flat quarterly fee for upcoming quarter as defined in Water Rate 
Policy (#5010) 

Sewer Service Charge – flat quarterly fee for upcoming quarter as defined in Sewer Rate 
Policy (#5020) 
 

Water Usage Charge – all customers with an installed water meter are billed for use based 
on Metered Consumption, on the following schedule:  

− Statements Due January 1 include Sept, Oct, and Nov usage from prior year 

− Statements Due April 1 include Dec, Jan, and Feb usage 

− Statements Due July 1 include Mar, Apr, and May usage 

− Statements Due Oct 1 include June, July, and Aug usage 

 

5005.3.15005.8   Late Fees:  The District adds a penalty late fee of 10% to any account with a 
balance owed on the first day of the subsequent month after due date.  These charges will 
appear on the next GM CSD account statement. 

5005.3.25005.9   Interest Penalties:  The District charges ongoing monthly penalties of 
1% per month to the previous month's unpaid water and sewer balance on the first day of 



Board Approval Date:  __6.15.22_____ 
Modification Date:    ___9.23.22___     
Last Review Date:  ____9.23.22___ 

 

each subsequent month for which there is an outstanding balance. These charges appear 
on the next GM CSD statement. 

5005.8  Fire Tax Billing: Tax Measure A., confirmed by Plumas County BOS Resolution 2006-07-01, 
authorizes collection of a voter approved Special Fire tax on the Plumas County Tax Roll, 
and authorizes a 2% annual GMCSD Special Tax increase. The District Board of Directors 
adopted the special tax per GMCSD Resolution 2006-07-01 on July 18, 2006. The District 
direct bills the fire tax for certain combined parcels which are more efficiently collected in 
this manner. 

5005.10  

5005.3.35005.11    Bi-Annual County Tax Statements:  Plumas County tax statements 
for property within the GMCSD boundaries include a specific line item under Voter 
Approved Taxes for the Gold Mountain Community Services District Special Fire Tax. Upon 
receipt of payment, Plumas County Tax Department remits payment to the GMCSD.  
Plumas County Tax Collector assesses a small processing fee for each parcel billed. The 
County assesses a penalty for late or unpaid fees and rolls the balance over to the next 
statement.  

5005.45005.12  Direct Billed Fire Tax Fees:  The District invoices Fire Tax Fees for select 
community owned parcels and parcels with multiple ownership. The District invoices these 
fees on an annual basis and assesses a late fee of 10% for any late or unpaid fee each 
quarter until balance is paid.  

5005.55005.13 Delinquency and Water Shutoff Procedures:.  Refer to Policy 5006 for the 
procedures the District follows in the event of delinquencies and possible water shutoff 
proceedings.  

 





Never submit passwords through Google Forms.

This form was created inside of Plumas Corporation. Report Abuse

Wildfire Preparedness Fair
Join us at the Plumas County Fire Safe Council Wildfire Preparedness Fair and connect 
with your community! 

The Plumas County Fire Safe Council hosts our annual Fair in Quincy, CA, focusing 
on various topics related to fire safety, such as home hardening, defensible space, 
fuel reduction, evacuation preparedness, and wildfire recovery. 
Additionally, Plumas Rural Services hosts the annual Plumas County Children's 
Fair at the fairgrounds, which will coincide with the Wildfire Preparedness Fair.
Collectively, our objective is to co-host no-cost, family-friendly neighborhood event 
that promotes education, healthy living, and community connection. Food and 
Drinks will be available. 
The Wildfire Preparedness Fair is scheduled for Saturday, May 11th from 9:00 am 
- 3:00 pm. This includes setup & breakdown, at the Plumas County Fairgrounds, 
204 Fairground Road, Quincy, CA 95971

Please note that there are some designated areas that will be reserved for fire engines, 
large equipment, and food fundraisers during the event. If you plan to participate, you will 
need to bring the following items with you: 

A table
Chairs
A pop-up or EZ-up tent (although not required, it is recommended)
Educational and organizational materials
Any other display materials you may have 
Personal items such as sunscreen, water, etc.

We would be happy to have you come and showcase your work! 

Questions? Contact: amber@plumasfiresafe.org

kathy.kogge@gmail.com Switch account

Not shared

* Indicates required question

Company or Organization Name: *

Your answer

Point of Contact: *

Your answer

Email: *

Your answer

Phone # *

Your answer

Booth topic: *

Examples: 

Projects and Programs
Emergency Preparedness
Traditional Ecological Knowledge 
Home Hardening Materials
Animal Evacuation
Wilderness Protection
Etc.

Your booth can include organizational information, education materials or display any
equipment you have. 

Your answer

Notes:

Your answer

Submit Clear form

 Forms

https://docs.google.com/forms/u/0/d/e/1FAIpQLSd9uR0t9yOlMQ_Fx8GHjDBl_G9Qme6fA0byJxQii4m7qba1Cw/reportabuse?source=https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSd9uR0t9yOlMQ_Fx8GHjDBl_G9Qme6fA0byJxQii4m7qba1Cw/viewform?urp%3Dgmail_link
https://accounts.google.com/AccountChooser?continue=https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSd9uR0t9yOlMQ_Fx8GHjDBl_G9Qme6fA0byJxQii4m7qba1Cw/viewform?urp%3Dgmail_link&service=wise

	24 25 Budget Cut
	W&S Budget  2024- 2025 Draft

